ZEBULON
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
January 7, 2019
7:00pm

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

III. SCHOOL RECOGNITION

A. Zebulon Elementary School
1. Tyler Perry — Student
2. Jillian Zahner — Teacher

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
All wishing to speak must sign up prior to 6:50pm. The comment period will be no
longer than 15 minutes with speakers having three minutes each to speak. No speaker
can speak on a public hearing item or any item that would need to be discussed under
closed session. Speakers cannot give their minutes to another speaker.

V. CONSENT

A. Minutes
1. November 13, 2018—Joint Public Hearing
2. November 14, 2018—Work Session
3. December 3, 201 8—Regular Meeting
4. December 19, 2018—Work Session

B. Finance
1. Monthly Items
a. Tax Report — October 2018
b. Financial Report as of December 17, 2018

VI. OLD BUSINESS
A. Public Works
1. Ordinance 2019-18—PARTF Grant
VII. BOARD COMMENTS

VIII. MANAGER’S REPORT



Zebulon
Joint Public Hearing
Minutes
November 13, 2018

Present: Robert S. Matheny, Dale Beck, Curtis Strickland, Don Bumgarner, Beverly Clark,
Annie Moore, Joe Moore-Town Manager, Lisa Markland-Town Clerk, Stacie Paratore-Deputy
Town Clerk, Mark Hetrick-Planning, Sam Slater-Attorney

Planning Board Present: David Covington, Shannon Baxter, Laura Johnson, Stan Nowell,
Stephanie Jenkins
Absent: Larry Ray, Gene Blount

Mayor Matheny called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

PUBLIC HEARING
A. ZA 2019-01 -- §152.1465 Wireless Telecommunications Facilities

Mark Hetrick explained the Board would consider an amendment to update and replace the
existing Wireless Telecommunications Facilities ordinance and introduced Chad Meadows from
CodeWright Planners, LLC. Chad Meadows presented the PowerPoint Presentation to the Board
and explained the purpose of the proposed standards was to accommodate changes in technology
and to accommodate changes in state law. A brief history of wireless communication evolution
and wireless infrastructure evolution was explained to the Board. The current regulation -
§152.1465 was detailed to the Board.

Mayor Matheny asked if either Board had any questions.

Commissioner Strickland inquired if small wireless towers could be installed in residential or
wooded areas. Chad Meadows said State regulations did not allow towers to be placed on a
residence. Wooded areas were not preferable because there had to be a line of sight from the
antenna to the wireless device for service.

There was discussion about collocation options, use of public right-of-way and temporary
facilities.

Mayor Matheny asked if the Town could require a developer to put equipment cabinets
underground. Chad Meadows explained the Board could make that a requirement, but
underground equipment cabinets were very expensive. The Board could add provisions for
placement of underground equipment in specific areas. There was discussion about esthetics of
wireless equipment and authority the Board would have regulating the equipment.

Mayor Matheny asked if there were any questions from either of the Boards.
Stan Nowell inquired who was responsible for policing towers. It was explained that a tower in

use would have electricity, but was difficult to tell if a tower was actually in use. The
abandonment standard helped to control towers being abandoned.



Joint Public Hearing
Minutes
November 13, 2018

It was explained the land the towers were located on was typically either leased by wireless
companies or owned by companies that were tower owners. Most large name wireless providers
built towers.

Shannon Baxter inquired if the Board could require an annual transmittance report in the
abandonment report. Chad Meadows explained the Board could require a report, but a radio
frequency engineer may be required to read the report to determine if the tower was still
working. The Board could add a policy to receive an annual report on which towers were being
utilized.

Mayor Matheny asked if there were any more questions from either of the Boards. There were
none.

Mayor Matheny declared the public hearing closed and referred the matter to the Planning Board
for a recommendation.

Commissioner Clark made a motion, second by Commissioner Bumgarner to adjourn the
meeting. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:07pm.

Adopted this the 7™ day of January, 2019.

Robert S. Matheny—Mayor

SEAL

Lisa M. Markland, CMC—Town Clerk



Zebulon Board of Commissioners
Work Session
Minutes
November 14, 2018

Present: Robert S. Matheny-Mayor, Curtis Strickland, Don Bumgarner, Beverly Clark, Annie
Moore, Joe Moore-Town Manager, Lisa Markland-Town Clerk, Mark Hetrick-Planning, Bobby
Fitts-Finance, Chris Perry-Fire, Chris Ray-Public Works, Eric Vernon-Attorney

Mayor Matheny called the meeting to order at 7:03pm.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Commissioner Bumgarner made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve the
agenda. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS
A. Planning
1. Unified Development Ordinance—Module 1
Joe Moore explained the meeting was to give the Board an update on the Unified Development
process and the next steps coming up at future meetings.

Mark Hetrick introduced Chad Meadows, from CodeWright Planners, LLC, who offered an
update on the Unified Development Ordinance (“UDO”). The project website was
www.growZebulon.com and included all the project-related materials. It was explained Module
I would be uploaded to the website. The six project goals were 1) implement adopted policy
guidance 2) preserve Zebulon’s “small-town™ character, 3) revise the Town’s zoning district
line-up, 4) unify the zoning and subdivision provisions, 5) promote safe and sustainable
infrastructure, and 6) ensure a predictable and efficient review process.

Chad Meadows showed the Board a table with the zoning district translations. There would be
changes to the district structure and some districts would be changed or re-named under the new
UDO. Next, the Application Review Procedures table was briefly explained to the Board
covering the review authorities of the planning director, Technical Review Committee, Planning
Board, Board of Commissioners, and Board of Adjustment. Chad Meadows reminded the Board
to go to www.growzebulon.com to obtain copies of Module 1. The next step was to draft the
remaining six chapters. The next Board of Commissioners work session on January 23, 2019 was
planned for another check-in and to discuss the project schedule. A more detailed review of the
provisions would be scheduled at a later date.

Mayor Matheny inquired about R-30 and R-20 residential districts being combined to R2
residential suburban and if the lot size and setback standards had been developed. Chad
Meadows explained the standards had been sorted out, but not drafted. When districts were
consolidated, to avoid non-conformities, the development standards from the more intense
districts were used to ensure growth was managed and a wider range of housing options were
available. The goal was to ensure the project would not create non-conformity:.



Board of Commissioners
Minutes
November 14, 2018

Mayor Matheny asked about the combination of the Planning Board and the Board of
Adjustment. The Board could reconstitute the Board of Adjustment to the Board of
Commissioners, but would be required to convene as the Board of Adjustment.

Commissioner Strickland inquired about the timeframe to have the Unified Development
Ordinance adopted. Chad Meadows explained he would discuss the timeframe with the Board at
the January work session and felt that any potential developers would wait for the UDO to be
adopted because it gave builders more flexibility and a predictable path for approval.

Mayor Matheny asked if the Board had any more questions. There were none.

MANAGERS REPORT
There were no comments.

Commissioner Clark made a motion, second by Commissioner Moore to adjourn. There was no
discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

Adopted this the 7" day of January, 2019,

Robert S. Matheny—Mayor

SEAL

Lisa M. Markland, CMC—Town Clerk



Zebulon Board of Commissioners
Minutes
December 3, 2018

Present: Robert S. Matheny-Mayor, Curtis Strickland, Dale Beck, Don Bumgarner, Beverly
Clark, Annie Moore, Joe Moore-Town Manager, Lisa Markland-Town Clerk, Chris Ray-Public
Works, Tim Hayworth-Police, Chris Perry-Fire, Greg Johnson-Parks & Recreation, Bobby Fitts-
Finance, Teresa Piner-Planning, Eric Vernon-Attorney

Mayor Matheny called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The pledge of allegiance was led by Wakelon Elementary School student, Liam Mitchell.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Commissioner Strickland made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve the agenda.
There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

SCHOOL RECOGNITION
Mayor Matheny recognized student Blake Boyette and teacher Jennifer Carnes, both from East
Wake High School. Jennifer Carnes was not present.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
No one signed up to speak.

PRESENTATION
Mayor Matheny recognized Parks and Recreation Director, Greg Johnson for his 28 years of
service and read the resolution for appreciation of service.

Commissioner Beck made a motion, second by Commissioner Bumgarner to approve the
Resolution. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

CONSENT

A. Minutes
Commissioner Bumgarner made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve the
minutes of the October 1, 2018 closed session meeting. There was no discussion and the motion
passed unanimously.

Commissioner Bumgarner made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve the
minutes of the November 5, 2018 meeting. There was no discussion and the motion passed
unanimously.

Commissioner Bumgarner made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve the
minutes of the November 5, 2018 closed session meeting. There was no discussion and the
motion passed unanimously.



Board of Commissioners
Minutes
December 3, 2018

Commissioner Bumgarner made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve the
minutes of the November 26, 2018 special called meeting. There was no discussion and the
motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Bumgarner made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve the
minutes of the November 26, 2018 closed session meeting. There was no discussion and the
motion passed unanimously.

B. Finance
Commissioner Bumgarner made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve the tax
report for September 2018. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Bumgamer made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve the
financial report as of November 19, 2018. There was no discussion and the motion passed
unanimously.

Commissioner Bumgarner made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve Ordinance
2019-16. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

C. Administration
Commissioner Bumgarmer made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve the
quarterly report for Police. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Bumgarner made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve the
quarterly report for Parks and Recreation. There was no discussion and the motion passed
unanimously.

Commissioner Bumgarner made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve Resolution
2019-14. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Bumgarner made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve Resolution
2019-15. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Bumgarner made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to approve the 2019
meeting calendar. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

II. OLD BUSINESS
A. Board
1. Town Manager
Mayor Matheny explained Town Manager, Joe Moore’s annual review was held on November
26, 2018 and the Board was in agreement to a 3.5% merit raise.

Commissioner Clark made a motion, second by Commissioner Bumgarner to approve the 3.5%
merit raise for the Town Manager. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.



Board of Commissioners
Minutes
December 3, 2018

III.NEW BUSINESS
A. Police
1. Purchase of Replacement Police K-9
Police Chief, Tim Hayworth, offered details of the K-9 program. Officer Pulley and K-9 Pas
were in attendance. K-9 Rocco recently retired which left the police in need of a second K-9. The
K-9 could enter training in January and would take six weeks. Staff requested approval from the
Board to purchase a new K-9.

Mayor Matheny inquired about the cost of the K-9. The cost was $12,000 for the K-9 and was
guaranteed.

Commissioner Beck made a motion, second by Commissioner Bumgarner to approve Ordinance
2019-17. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

B. Administration
1. 2019 Health and Dental Insurance Renewal
Bobby Fitts presented the 2019 health and dental insurance renewal. The Town received quotes
from Blue Cross/Blue Shield (BCBS), Municipal Insurance Trust of NC (MIT), and United
Healthcare (UHC). All 2018 benefit plans were with BCBS, which proposed a 4.2% rate
increase. MIT proposed a 6% increase and UHC proposed a 36.7% increase. A 10% increase was
budgeted.

Staft recommended BCBS as the Town provider due to their wider network of doctors than that
of MIT and would not require employees to find a new doctor. BCBS would cost $8,700/year
less than MIT and $124,600 less than UHC.

Commissioner Strickland inquired about the price of the family insurance plan. Bobby Fitts
explained the family plan increased approximately 4%.

Mayor Matheny asked if the Board had any more questions. There were none.

Commissioner Bumgarner made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to go with BCBS for
the 2019 Health and Dental Insurance. There was no discussion and the motion passed
unanimously.

IV.  BOARD COMMENTS
Commissioner Strickland and Commissioner Bumgarmer complimented Denise Nowell on the

parade.

Y MANAGER’S REPORT
Family movie night was December 14 at 7:00pm and showed The Santa Clause.

The ribbon cutting for the S. Arendell Avenue sidewalk was December 13 at 2:30pm.

Sheila Long was hired as the new Parks and Recreation director and was introduced to the
Board.



Board of Commissioners
Minutes
December 3, 2018

Commissioner Strickland made a motion, second by Commissioner Bumgarner to adjourn. There
was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

Adopted this the 7" day of January, 2019.

Robert S. Matheny—Mayor

SEAL

Lisa M. Markland, CMC—Town Clerk



Zebulon Board of Commissioners
Work Session
Minutes
December 19, 2018

Present: Robert S. Matheny-Mayor, Curtis Strickland, Beverly Clark, Annie Moore, Joe Moore-
Town Manager, Lisa Markland-Town Clerk, Teresa Piner-Planning, Bobby Fitts-Finance, Chris
Perry-Fire, Chris Ray-Public Works, Dennis Brannan-Police, Eric Vernon-Attorney

Absent: Don Bumgarner

Mayor Matheny called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Commissioner Clark made a motion, second by Commissioner Moore to approve the agenda.
There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS
A. General
1. Water Rates
Joe Moore explained staff worked with the City of Raleigh on ways to accelerate the merger debt
pay-off. The rates would be in line with other surrounding communities such as Garner, Wake
Forest, Rolesville, and Knightdale, that completed the merger process. Joe Moore introduced
Robert Massengill, the City of Raleigh Public Utilities Director (CORPUD).

Robert Massengill explained Zebulon and Wendell were the last two towns to switch to system-
wide rates, due to the new legislation that did not allow collection fees from new developments.
The goal of the plan was to get Zebulon citizens on system-wide rates by June 30.

Kenny Waldroup, Assistant director of CORPUD, explained the Utility Merger would provide 1)
long-term reliable water and sewer services to support continued growth in the area, 2) provide
Eastern Wake County Towns an opportunity to purchase capacity, continue growth, and stabilize
rates, and 3) the regional system would gain benefits of economy of scale. The structure of the
Utility Merger Agreement was explained to the Board.

On the current status of the merger agreement, Zebulon is predicted to close late FY 2023. The
current pro forma showed residential average use was 3,100 gallons. An example for FY 2019
showed Zebulon rate charge was $102 whereas other communities’ water bill, excluding
Wendell, was $43.

There are currently 178,000 active accounts in the Town of Zebulon. The City of Raleigh did a
study to access economic stress that included 1) unemployment 2) age dependency 3) low
educational attainment 4) housing vacancy, and 5) below poverty level. A water and sewer bill
greater than 4.5% of household income was considered a measure of economic stress.

The City of Raleigh and Town of Zebulon staff looked into possibilities of changing the merger
window and paying off the merger agreement early. That would include updating growth



Board of Commissioners

Minutes
December 19, 2018

assumptions and per capita demands with the Town of Zebulon, return 200,000 gallons of
portable water capacity, valued at $4.44 per gallon, return 695,000 gallons of wastewater
capacity valued at $8.62 per gallon. The City of Raleigh would agree to sell to Zebulon the
returned capacity if a new major development occurred between FY 2019 and FY 2023. It was
assumed 300 homes per year would be added to the system and would use 115 gallons per day in
FY19-23. The City of Raleigh would also give stream credits that could be applied against the
merger pro forma.

Robert Massengill explained the goal was to have affordable utility rates for the Town of
Zebulon residents. The average customer’s bill would drop to approximately $44/per month. It

was explained the water supply the City of Raleigh secured from Falls Lake would extend to
2045.

There was discussion about various aspects of the proposal.
Mayor Matheny asked if the Board had any questions. There were none.

Joe Moore explained a resolution would come before the Board to request authority to begin
negotiations with the City of Raleigh statf to modify the merger agreement.

MANAGERS REPORT
Joe Moore wished the Board a Merry Christmas.

Commissioner Beck made a motion, second by Commissioner Clark to adjourn. There was no
discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

Adopted this the 7" day of January, 2019,

Robert S. Matheny—Mayor

SEAL

Lisa M. Markland, CMC—Town Clerk



Board of Commissioners Tel 919 856 6160

WAKE P.O. Box 550 Raleigh, NC 27602 Fax 919 856 5699
COUNTY

Jessica Holmes, Chair
Greg Ford, Vice-Chair
Vickie Adamson

Matt Calabria

Susan P. Evans

Sig Hutchinson December 4, 2018
James West

Ms. Lisa Markland

Town Clerk

Town of Zebulon

1003 North Arendell Avenue
Zebulon, North Carolina 27597

Dear Ms. Markland:

The Wake County Board of Commissioners, in regular session on December 3, 2018,
approved and accepted the enclosed tax report for the Town of Zebulon.

The attached adopted actions are submitted for your review; no local board action is
required.

Sincerely,
Denise Hogan
Clerk to the Board

Wake County Board of Commissioners

Enclosure(s)



NOTNIAZ 404

AND doy payeqay sapaadog g LE'SEE 00°0 00°0 000 LS'S€€ aarvaday
TVLOL
SINNODDV
LVOd A41'TaTiM
pajeqay sanuadoag I 6571€€ 00°0 00°0 00°0 65°1EE MO STVLOLINS
SIIONW
WAHJOLSTIHD MAZLI¥0 000000 8107 8107  998681+000 SI0T/1€/01 68 1€€ 000 000 000 65 1€€ 6Y6T1L
SINNODDV
LVOd AT 1A TIM
SINNODDV
SSANISNG
pareqay sanaadod g I 86°¢ 000 000 000 86°¢€ HO4 STVLOLENS
DTTSIWHLSAS
ALNNDAS ADVIIALNI 00TLO0 810 810T  LPS6099000 SI10Z/1€/01 86°€ 000 000 000 86'¢ €C6TIL
SINNODDV SSANISN
HdAL 904 uVIA HAGWNN ALva  aarvadd ISHAALNI  ISIT OVL HAAINNN
HANMO ONITIIE ¥VAA XVL INNODDV  SSID0Ud 'TVIOL aiaTug ALV ALID ALYAdOUd AIVEAY
ZO\H:QHN ¥NITOWYD HIMON
8102/1€/01 - 8102/10/01 ALINNOD
| Wd ¥0:L8°C 8102/10/11 sjie)a(q Aeqay gg—
49vd AL q1va juduneda( anudAdy AJuno)) aesp |

|




saNL) 1V 40) pareqay sanaadorg 16 0€°LEF'TE 000 17061 L919 TTS61°%6T

:|e)0], pukln)
HdAL dHOd dvIA HAIWNN dIvad  adLvadyd ISAYAINI  1ISIT IVL AN
HANMO  ONITIHE ¥viA XVL INNOJOV  SSAD0Ud  TVLOL aaing ALV ALID ALAJOUd ALvaad
NOT1NIdAZ S e
810Z/1€/01 - 810T/10/01 ALINNOD
I Wd 0:L§T 810Z/10/11 SHEIG ARG DIV
I9vd AWILL qaIva judupreda(] INUIAIY AJuno)) MNep\ rl\\l-\




STAFF REPORT
B FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UPDATE
ZEBULON JANUARY 7, 2019

Topic: FY 2019 Monthly Financial Statement Update

From: Bobby Fitts, Finance Director
Prepared by: bby Fitts, Finance Director
Approved b oseph M. Moore II, PE, Town Manager

Executive Summary:
The attached financials are for Board of Commissioners review only. See discussion
below for details on statements.

Background:

The attached financials are a summary of revenues and expenditures to date. These
are provided to keep the Board informed, on a monthly basis, of how revenues and
expenditures are trending throughout the year.

Information:

These financial statements are through December 17, 2018. We've now received three
of the twelve months of sales tax monthly distributions in FY 2019. As usual, the
majority of property taxes will be received in the next couple months (December —
January). See notes below for analysis on those and other revenues.

For FY 2019, approximately 5 2 months in to the new year, the Town has spent about
43% (approximately $6,267,000) of its General Fund budget of $14,424,744. It is still
fairly early in the year to discuss trends in most revenues and expenditures. It is
important to note some larger early year expenditures — payment has been made on the
ladder and pumper trucks totaling approximately $1.6 million as well as some other
capital expenditures in Police (vehicles and radios totaling $147,000) and Sanitation
(the knuckleboom purchase) and debt service payments totaling $637,000. This is why
these departments have disproportionate amounts of percent of budget spent at this
early point in the year. Some discussion on some early revenue activity such as zoning
fees and property taxes are below. The revenue and expenditure statements are
included for your review.

A few highlights to date include:

Sales Tax

o Sales taxes collected in September 2018 were received and were 1.80%
($1,572) more than the distribution received for the same period in FY 2018.

e For the year-to-date total of FY 2019 they are 1.72% ($4,417) ahead of FY 2018.

e Article 39 receipts, proceeds returned to the county of origin, were 1.12% ($451)
more than the distribution received for the same period in FY 2018.

e Article 39 receipts year-to-date for FY 2019 are 0.56% ($656) more than FY
2018. (Ref. attached Sales Tax Collections spreadsheet).



STAFF REPORT
s FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UPDATE
ZEBULON JANUARY 7, 2019

Utilities Sales Tax (Sales tax on natural gas, electricity, telecommunication
services and video programming)
e The first distribution for FY 2019 (quarter ending September 30, 2018) was
received December 17.
o Utilities Sales tax received for the quarter was 8.1% ($13,116) more, as a whole,
than the distribution received for the same quarter in FY 2018.
o The natural gas component of the above was up 18.6% ($108) from the
same quarter in FY 2018.
o Electricity was up 9.2% ($13,635) from the same quarter in FY 2018.
o Telecommunications was down 4.5% ($626) from the same quarter in FY
2018.
e Video programming sales tax received for the quarter was 4.0% ($286) less than
the distribution received for the same quarter in FY 2018.

Property Tax
e Property taxes collected so far in FY 2019 are approximately $1,821,900. This is
28.5% of budgeted revenues ($6,379,500).
e This is 20% more than what was collected to date in FY 2018 ($1,517,000).

Permits & Zoning
e Permit and zoning fees collected to date in FY 2019 are $49,302.
e This is 51.8% of budgeted revenues ($95,000) for the year.
e Itis about 26.2% less than what was collected to date in FY 2018 ($66,841).

Transportation Impact Fees

Transportation Impact fees collected to date for FY 2019 are $48,639.

It is 7.5% more than what was collected to date in FY 2018 ($45,261).
The unaudited balance to date of Transportation Impact fees is $111,326.
This revenue is placed into a reserve for current and future transportation
projects to be spent within 10 years.

Policy Analysis: N/A

Financial Analysis: Budgeted revenue is $14,424,744 while year to date revenue
collected is $4,968,660 (34% of budgeted). As shown in the chart on the Revenue
Statement, 58% of year to date revenues come from property taxes.

Staff Recommendation:
No staff recommendation or Board action is necessary. These are informational only.

Attachments:
1. General Fund Fiscal Year 2019 Expenditure Statement and Revenue Statement
(as of December 17, 2018)
2. Sales Tax — FY 2019



SNOBUE||ISIA

$92IAJ3S 73 SI|ES W

sBUILIED JUBWISBAU| «

539} 73 SHWIBd W

[eluaWLIaA0TI2)uUl PRIDLISAY |
[EIUBWILIBA0T 1N paaLASAIUN

535U 1 Saxe) JBYIO m

15343)U| g S3NeU3d W

Saxe| WaloeA py B

%001 %P tE 099'896'p$
%00 %00 0%

%00 %L ¥9 000'002°1$
%8'2 %8 PG c1E16$
%6'9 %098 9/0'/22%
%02 %E0LL L61L°99%
%6°E % v8 ¥€2'921$
%911 %0°S¥ 986'2/8%
%Ll %E L2 262'09t$
%S0 %9 ¥¥ 1£9°21$
%10 %8've 960'c$
%8G %G 62 1¥8'868°1$

vrL'ver'vls
828/ 1%
000'629'2%$
005'991%
G/2'1E9%
000°09%
00S'671L$
0/1'6£8%
005'589°1$
00S'6E$
005'21$
LIP'EEY 9%

dLlA 8nusAay [el0] JO o  P@ld9||0] %

dlA °@NU3A3Y anusaAay pajeullls3

%0
152493u] '3 salyjeuad

%0
SI5UIIN 7 sexe ] /Y0

%bT
|ejuawuIanodiaiuy
papuIsaIun

%It
|ejuawuianodiajul

pepLIsay

/. %t

533} 1 SHULIAg

%Z
sduiuied Juswisanu|

%E .\

snoaue||aIsIN %L

$3J1M13s '3 S3|ES

6T0Z Ad - 91eQ 01 3NUAAIY |BIO] JO % PUN4 |BIBUIY UOINYIZ JO UMO,

S9NUaAaY [eloL
palendoiddy souejeg puny
Spaa20id 9seydind asean
SNOBUER||2OSIN

S20IAIBS B SO

sBuiuiea Juawisaay)

$99) 9 siulag
[eluawuiaaohialul pajoLysay
[eluswuIancbiaul palouisalun
S95U92I7 B Saxe] 1ayi0
152481 § Salljeuad

saxe] WalIoeA py

Sariobajer anuaAay

810¢/L1/2} o sy

aNN4d TYH3INIo
6102/0€/9 poliad Bununoooy 1o}
6102 - 81L0Z:USWSIEIS SnNuUaAay
NOTNE3Z 40 NMOL




%Pt 692°292°9% PrL'ver'vi$ sainypuadx3 jejoy
%G 92 06S'.¥$ 0S.'6L1$ S103rodd 1wvI03dsS 069
%682 L2L'ver$ 256'69¥°1$ NOILY3IHO3IY B SHUVd 029
%8 ZrL'€0lL$ 059'82¢'+$ HI1LVMNHOLS 06S
%1 '0G /£1'065% 00L'BLL IS NOILVLINVS 08S
%E2C 2e8'G$ 000°'952$ 7719 173MOd 0.5
%8 L€ L10°222% 006°21.$ SAVMHDIH ANY S13341S 09S
%G L 998'c/€'2$ I8G'8LE'ES 3414 0€s
%2 LS 2er'891 1% G$8'c82'2$ 32170d 0LS
%/, '6€ £10'7SS% I76°'G6E 1S SANNOYD B SONIATING 00S
%8 02 08+'981$ 01£'968% ONINOZ ANV DNINNY1d 06t
%€ 9¢ 82/.'81$ 009°15$ WNIQVLS 0Lt
%062 ¥8£'9% 000°22$ S3DIAH3S A31LOVHINOD 0S¥
%0 ¥ 96€°1/2$ G96'919% NOILVHLSININGY (0] %7
%t €Y 08.'GS1$ 00}'65£$ JIONVYNIL 0gy
%9°LE 191L€EL$ 0St'vSe$ AQO49 DNINHIAOD R~
dxw %% alLA ..w._:a_v:mmxm unouwy mo._mm< EmEtmnwD # Ewn_

ANN4 TVH3INTD

6102/0€/9 pouad Bununodody 1oy
6102 - 8L0Z:luBWalelS ainnpuadxy
NO1NE3Z 40 NMOL

8L0S/LL/C) O SY




%6y 206’166 £25°000'T $ T6I'9pT $ lozz) $ veB'vEZ $ EpLLsT $ SI6ILw $ |ezoL
%3S VEL 26 S9v'L6 SOETT I E69°1¢ E687LT b4 1337 aunr
%Z'ET 78178 £90°€6 88T'ET {9} L1607 L6L9T 9902y Aey
%S'T £40'58 ¥68°LB 655°TT 1 Lze'or PopST 799'01 Judy
%E'T £2€'68 0ZY'Te 0LT'ET 0 SEP0Z STL'9T 6860V yosew
%g'e- SST2L 98€'69 £9L°01 0 LZT'sT 8EO'ET 65¢0E Aienigay
%g'9 12529 0802 192°0T () 916'ST 9IYET 886'TE Asenuer
%L'T £99°001 8SE'E0T $69'TT € Tv've S8L'LT £€9'8Y Jaquianag
%9'6 LLL'T8 Z2L'06 L2521 0 #1902 89T'9T ETP'TY Jaquisnon
%6'E- IrL08 019°LL 925'1T (11) £02°LT £62%1 665'FE 1aqono
%a's S6E'08 68Y°L8 £94'TT (v) 886'61 909'ST 9ET'OV Jaquiardag
%LT 6.8°T8 95Z'v8 606'TT 0 066°8T 68T'ST L9T'8E 1sniny
%ET 6SE'SL T8L'S8 § 99L°TT $ (s02) S TwS'6T S BBE'ST $ T6Z'6E S Aing
A Jopd wouy (22@) U1 % (£10Z Ad) 4834 101d S|e10L 8T Ad ssajulieH pieH A1 (2/1) v apray (z/1) 2y 3Py (z/1) ov a1y « (T) 6€ 2PV puow

8T0T Ad
%1 925°L5T £V6'T9Z $ BET'LE $ (@) S 8v6'8S § 809'ty $ 0sz'gIl $ |e3oy
%0001~ S5v'Z6 0 0 0 0 [ 0 aunf
%0°00T- £90'€6 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aeyy
%0°00T- v68'/8 0 0 0 0 0 0 |udy
%0°00T- 0cr'Le 0 0 4] 0 0 0 Yaaew
%0001~ 98E°69 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aenigay
%0°001- 080'2¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 Adenuer
%0001~ 8SE'€01 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jaquiadag
%0001~ 7TL'06 0 o] ] 0 a 0 JaquanoN
%0001~ 019'4L 0 0 0 0 0 0 189030
%8'T 68v'L8 190°68 99171 S 0 S ot $ 990'9T $ 9850Y $ Jaquiandas
%E'L 952'¢8 £6£°06 vOL'TT s (1) S ZEV'oT $ psz'9l $ E€00TY $ 1snany
%8s~ 78L's8 06028 $ 69271 s (2) S vLE'el $ 88T'ST S 099°9¢ $ Ajnp

1A doug woyy (33@) Ul % (8107 Ad) 1895 Joud s[e101 6T Ad $S3|WIEH PIoH AD (z/1) v 21y (@/t) ey apray (z/1) ov 2Py « (T) 6€ 3Py yiuow
6T0C Ad

xej sajes



aunr

Aepy

judy

yauep

?_m?ﬁuu_ Zu::«— hua.:uoua

AONNANRNNNNNNNN

o 8
£%

6€ 22UV 6TOT Ad " 6 3PV :BTOTZ Ad |B0) :6TOZ Ad m

pa3123)]0) Xe] s3jes jo Alewwns Ajyauoi

JaquisAoN 139010 Jaquiaidas

LIp'rs+
aLA

OO

1B101 :8T0T Ad

ORI

- 0o0'0Ts

~— 000'0vS

+ 000'09%

~—+ 000°08%

- 000001%

~ 000'0Z1S

pa123y0) X€| S3ES



-
E

ZEBULON
T e STAFF REPORT
JANUARY 7, 2019

PARTF GRANT AWARD - GREENWAY CAPITAL PROJECT

Topic: Greenway Capital Project Fund — PARTF Grant (Ordinance 2019-18)

From: ris Ray, Public Works Director & Bobby Fitts, Finance Director
Prepared by hris Ray, Public Works Director & Bobby Fitts, Finance Director
Approved hy: Joseph M. Moore Il, PE, Town Manager

Executive Summary:
The Board of Commissioners will consider recognizing and appropriating $90,230 in
PARTF grant funds awarded to the Town on September 12, 2018.

Background:
The Greenway, Bicycle & Pedestrian Master Plan was adopted by the Board on

October 5, 2015. The Town applied for this PARTF grant as part of the 2017-2018
grant cycle. The grant application was submitted on May 1, 2018 and the Town was
awarded $90,230 on September 12, 2018. These grants funds are good until
November 30, 2021.

Discussion:

Ordinance 2019-18 would appropriate these grant funds toward greenway construction.
These funds would be used for construction of a 10" wide asphalt paved trail
approximately 5,100 LF or .966 miles in length. Additional CAMPO grant funds of
$866,265 have been requested to complete the project. We expect to receive
notification in late January — early February. Design is complete and all environmental
construction permits have been secured on this project. This grant is the second
received for the project - Wake County Open Space Grant ($228,625.00), awarded in
February 2017, is the other

Policy Analysis:
NCGS 159-15, as part of The Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act, allows
amendments to the budget ordinance with Board approval.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 2019-18.

Attachments:
1. Ordinance 2019-18



ORDINANCE 2019-18

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Zebulon, that pursuant to
North Carolina General Statutes 159-15, the following amendment be made to the capital project
budget ordinance.

Section 1. To amend the Greenways Capital Project Fund budget as follows:

INCREASE DECREASE
REVENUES
PARTF Grant $90,230.00
EXPENDITURES
Construction $90,230.00

Section 2. Copies of this amendment shall be furnished to the Town Clerk, and to the
Budget Officer, and to the Finance Officer for their direction.

Adopted: January 7, 2019

Effective: January 7, 2019

Robert S. Matheny— Mayor

ATTEST:

Lisa M. Markland, CMC—Town Clerk

SEAL



